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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 4/10/2011 6:08:37 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Travel request 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

i may have to take an earlier shuttle because hassa n is coming to ny today and then taking the 6 or 7pm to dc for brookings 
dinner so i might leave earlier with him, 

From: H 
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 20111:04 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Travel request 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 01 :02 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Travel request 

Yes we can, U still want to take the 8pm? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 01 :01 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Travel request 
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I just heard about 11:30 call. Can we do it? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 201112:55 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Travel request 

Just called. They say 
Also they just emailed about 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 201112:51 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Travel request 

Any word about call 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 201111:36 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Travel request 

Don't worry. I have them for you. And I will embroider your name!! 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 201111:34 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Travel request 

I want to get the before we leave. And I want to be sure we put my name on them! 
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